

Brandon Harmon

Chehalis, WA 98532
85harmon@gmail.com
3605207887

Dedicated Diesel/automotive mechanic with over 10 years experience in heavy duty charter/transit bus repair and maintenance. Familiar with DOT safety standards and manners of repair. My attention to detail result in safe and reliable repairs done correctly the first time.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Journeyman Mechanic

Community Transit - Everett, WA
February 2018 to February 2019

Helped maintain and keep approximately 200 pieces of equipment safe and reliable. Complete repair, trouble shooting, and maintenance of transit buses. Completed company maintenance program and was certified in all mechanical and electrical components of heavy duty diesel and hybrid transit buses. Including engine drive train, after treatment and exhaust systems, wheel end and suspension, brakes/ABS, electrical/ vansco, and articulating joints. I also attended in continued education including a few classes in Cummins after treatment and fuel systems. Daily duties would consist of:

- vehicle and equipment inspections
- Preventative services
- Diagnosing and Repair of diesel engines, and transmissions
- Diagnose electrical issues (engine, transmissions, chassis)
- road calls
- keeping a safe and clean work environment
- working independently or with others (on trouble shooting or repairs)
- Documenting parts,work preformed in high detail

Journeyman Mechanic

Starline Luxury Coaches
December 2014 to February 2018

With over 100 vehicles at Starline, from 7 passenger to 57 passenger buses, I helped maintain,inspect, repair and keep customer's and drivers safe going down the road.

My daily duties can consist of:

- Reviewing daily vehicle inspection reports and Repairing.
- Assisting drivers with questions and concerns regarding company vehicles.
- Training and working with other mechanics.
- Completing jobs/projects where other mechanics have left off.
- Preventative maintenance inspections
- 90 day inspections
- Entertainment system inspections,which entails PA,Audio, Video system's
- D.O.T. Inspections

- Generating work orders from issues found during inspections, documenting, repairing and/or communicating with supervisor with the discrepancies
- Communicating with dispatch with out of service vehicles and equipment
- Responding to equipment road calls in house and for other company's in the area
- Alternating after hours and weekend maintenance manger on call.

Maintenance supervisor / journeyman mechanic

Bellair Charters/Hesselgrave - Federal Way, WA

April 2010 to December 2014

With Hesselgrave i hired on as a mechanic, and went threw a buy out with Bellair charters going front lead mechanic to maintenance supervisor. There I helped manage, maintain, inspect and Repair approximately 30 buses on location with 70 buses threw out the company. Along with what I presented to starline my duties my duties consisted of:

- Maintaining shop and shop equipment
- Maintaining parts inventory
- Scedualing out sourced work on the equipment and facility
- Scedualing service inspections
- Properly document and file vehicle safety/ maintenance and inspection reports.
- Creating time lines for maintenance, and maintenance projects to convey to operations and dispatch departments.
- Preventative purchase inspections on equipment and buses.

Journeyman Mechanic

Education

CITC in Electrical code study

Apprenticeship - Tacoma, WA

September 2008 to December 2008

IEC in Basic electrical

Tacoma, WA

September 2007 to June 2008

Graduate in General

Eatonville High School - Eatonville, WA

September 2000 to September 2004

Skills

- Mechanic (10+ years)
- Electrical (10+ years)
- Customer Service (10+ years)
- Automotive (10+ years)
- Brake sytems (10+ years)
- Air systems (10+ years)
- Interlock systems (10+ years)

- Articulated joint (1 year)
- Suspension systems (10+ years)
- Tires and wheels (10+ years)
- Lighting systems (10+ years)
- Steering systems (10+ years)
- Fuel systems (10+ years)
- Exhaust and aftertreatment systems (10+ years)
- Vehicle inspection (10+ years)

Certifications and Licenses

CDL Class B

March 2018 to February 2024

Air Brakes

Passenger endorsement

608

Present

Type Universal HVAC

609

Present

HVAC

Medical card

January 2018 to January 2020

Meets standards 49 CFR391.41

CPR/AED and first aid

March 2018 to March 2020

Mobile Equipment operator card

April 2021

Forklift

Brake inspector

April 2011 to Present

Community transit bus maintenance and safety program cert

Present

ABC technical training

Present

driver's license